County Clerk's Office Richland County, Wisconsin

Derek S. Kalish County Clerk Richland County Courthouse 181 W Seminary Street Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581 Phone (608) 647-2197 derek.kalish@co.richland.wi.us

Dated Posted: May 16, 2025

Please be advised that the Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 20, 2025, in the County Board Room on the third floor of the Richland County Courthouse, located at 181 W Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581.

Virtual access and documents for the meeting can be found by clicking on this link: <u>https://administrator.co.richland.wi.us/minutes/county-board/</u>

Agenda

- 1. Call To Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Invocation
- 4. Pledge Of Allegiance
- 5. County Clerk Verification Of Open Meeting Laws Compliance
- 6. Approve Agenda
- 7. Approve Minutes Of The April 15, 2025 Meeting
- 8. Public Comment
- 9. Appointment Of County Board Supervisor District 3
- 10. Appointments To Various Boards, Committees, And Commissions
- 11. Appointment Of Health & Human Services Director
- 12. Resolution Naming The Former UW-Richland Wellness Trails As The Marty Brewer Nature Trails
- 13. Ordinance To Rezone Parcel 008-3423-0000 In The Town Of Dayton
- 14. Ordinance To Rezone Portions Of Parcel 008-1043-2000 In The Town Of Dayton
- 15. Resolution Approving The Town Of Ithaca's Rezoning A Portion Of Parcel 016-0411-2000
- 16. Resolution Approving The Town Of Rockbridge's Rezoning A Portion Of Parcel 026-2711-1000
- 17. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session
- 18. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Natural Resources Standing Committee
- 19. Reports
- A. County Administrator Update
- 20. Discussion & Possible Action: Approval Of MOU With Richland School District For Campus Gym Use
- 21. Resolution To Approve The Creation Of A Deputy County Administrator
- 22. Resolution Approving Richland County Contracting With Ayres Associates, Inc For Geospatial Services
- 23. Resolution Relating To The County's Contribution To The Cost Of Town Highway Bridge Construction Required By Wisconsin Statutes, Section 82.08
- 24. Resolution Approving Updates To The Sheriff's Department Addendum
- 25. Resolution Relating To Cancelling Stale County Checks
- 26. Resolution Relating To Cancelling Stale Tax Certificates For The Tax Year 2012 And Making An Appropriation
- 27. Resolution Approving Amendments To The 2023 Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan
- 28. Resolution Approving The Application And Acceptance Of A Land And Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) Grant For The Renovations Of The Former UW-Platteville/Richland Tennis/Basketball Courts
- 29. Resolution Approving The Application And Acceptance Of A Recreational Trails Program (RTP) Grant For Improvements To The Former UW-Platteville/Richland Wellness Trails
- 30. Resolution Accepting Donations To Symons Recreation Complex
- 31. Resolution Accepting Spring 2025 Grants For Symons Recreation Complex Programming
- 32. Resolution Approving Proposal From Venture Architects For Additional County Facility Assessments
- 33. Resolution Approving A Wage Differential For Bilingual Staff
- 34. Correspondence
- 35. Future Agenda Items
- 36. Adjourn